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25 November 2022 

 
 
Department of Planning and Environment  
Locked Bang 5022  
PARRAMATTA NSW 2124  

 
 
Dear Sir/Madam  
 
Re: Greenwich Hospital 97-115 River Rd Greenwich   SSD - 13619238 
 
Further to the “Response to Submission” report provided to HammondCare dated 14 November 2022 
we provide the following commentary to dot point No. 6 in that report regarding a full survey of the site 
in particular the area in the south west corner of the site: 
 
The required survey data for the detailed design SSD has been provided and there is no major impact to 
the southwestern portion of the site from the proposed development. The 2019 survey has interpolated 
contours from spot levels that were able to be obtained amongst the dense and overgrown section of 
the property. LTS believe adequate survey data has been provided in this SW section to adequately 
represent the topography in this area and this is reflected in the documentation.  
 
  
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require further information. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
LTS LOCKLEY 
 

 
Damian Maguire B.Surv. M.I.S. (NSW) 
REGISTERED SURVEYOR / DIRECTOR 

 


